

July 21, 2026

To: Yolanda L. Hawkins-Bautista, Chair
Board of Commissioners Housing Authority of Prince George's County

Re: Prince George's County Council Approval of Commissioner Compensation
Housing Authority of Prince George's County

Dear Chairwoman Hawkins-Bautista:

As provided in Maryland Code, Housing and Community Development Article § 12-307, the Housing Authority of Prince George's County submitted Resolution No. 1442 for review and approval by the Prince George's County Council.

The County Council acknowledges that the current commissioner compensation structure has remained unchanged since 1986 and currently provides compensation of Three Hundred Dollars (\$300.00) per Board session for Commissioners and Four Hundred Dollars (\$400.00) per Board session for the Chairperson.

After review of Resolution No. 1442 and the supporting memorandum submitted by the Housing Authority, the Prince George's County Council hereby approves the following compensation structure for members of the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners:

- Chair: \$1,000 per month
- Vice Chair: \$800 per month
- Commissioners: \$500 per month

This approval is granted pursuant to Maryland Code, Housing and Community Development Article § 12-307 and shall become effective in accordance with Resolution No. 1442.

Sincerely,

Krystal Oriadha
Chair, Prince George's County Council

Cc: Members of the Prince George's County Council
Nicole A. Garrett, Acting Executive Director, Housing Authority